From: Pearson, Rayne (UTC)

To: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: FW: Superior Waste TG-181023

Date: Friday, December 13, 2019 2:11:39 PM
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Last one for the docket. Thank you!

From: Pearson, Rayne (UTC)

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 2:11 PM

To: 'Stanovsky, Walker' <WalkerStanovsky@dwt.com>; Fukano, Harry (UTC)
<harry.fukano@utc.wa.gov>; Foley, Nancy <NancyFoley@dwt.com>; akenefick@wm.com; Gannett,
Craig <CraigGannett@DWT.COM>; jimmy@seattlelitigation.net; sean@seattlelitigation.net

Cc: DeMarco, Betsy (UTC) <betsy.demarco@utc.wa.gov>; Gross, Krista (UTC)
<krista.gross@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: Superior Waste TG-181023

Yes, that’s fine. Just to be clear, once Waste Management and Staff have filed replies to Superior’s
response, | will not accept any additional filings.

Thank you,

Rayne Pearson
Administrative Law Director
(360) 664-1136
rayne.pearson@utc.wa.gov

UTC

‘Washingten Utilities
ond Transportotion
Commission

Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
WWW.utc.wa.gov

From: Stanovsky, Walker [mailto:WalkerStanovsky@dwt.com]
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 1:45 PM

To: Pearson, Rayne (UTC) <rayne.pearson@utc.wa.gov>; Fukano, Harry (UTC)
<harry.fukano@utc.wa.gov>; Foley, Nancy <NancyFoley@dwt.com>; akenefick@wm.com; Gannett,
Craig <CraigGannett@DWT.COM>; jimmy@seattlelitigation.net; sean @seattlelitigation.net

Cc: DeMarco, Betsy (UTC) <betsy.demarco@utc.wa.gov>; Gross, Krista (UTC)
<krista.gross@utc.wa.gov>
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Subject: RE: Superior Waste TG-181023

Your Honor, Waste Management is also considering a reply. We believe our reply would be, at least
in part, as of right. Regardless, would you also allow us the opportunity to file a reply on the same
timeline?

From: Pearson, Rayne (UTC) <rayne.pearson@utc.wa.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 1:16 PM

To: Fukano, Harry (UTC) <harry.fukano@utc.wa.gov>; Foley, Nancy <NancyFoley@dwt.com>;
akenefick@wm.com; Gannett, Craig <CraigGannett@DWT.COM>; Stanovsky, Walker
<WalkerStanovsky@dwt.com>; jimmy@seattlelitigation.net; sean@seattlelitigation.net

Cc: DeMarco, Betsy (UTC) <betsy.demarco@utc.wa.gov>; Gross, Krista (UTC)

<krista.gross@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Superior Waste TG-181023

[EXTERNAL]

That’s fine, Mr. Fukano. Please file a response no later than 5 p.m. on Friday, 12/20.

From: Fukano, Harry (UTC)

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 1:15 PM

To: Pearson, Rayne (UTC) <rayne.pearson@utc.wa.gov>; Foley, Nancy <NancyFoley@dwt.com>;
akenefick@wm.com; Gannett, Craig <CraigGannett@DWT.COM?>; Stanovsky, Walker
<WalkerStanovsky@dwt.com>; jimmy@seattlelitigation.net; sean@seattlelitigation.net

Cc: DeMarco, Betsy (UTC) <betsy.demarco@utc.wa.gov>; Gross, Krista (UTC)

<krista.gross@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: Superior Waste TG-181023

Hello Judge Pearson,

Commission Staff would like to file a reply to Superior Waste’s response. Will Commission Staff have
an opportunity to reply, and if so, when would the reply need to be filed? Commission Staff
anticipates that it would be able to file a reply by the end of next week.

Thank you very much,

Harry Fukano

Assistant Attorney General

Utilities and Transportation Division
Office of the Attorney General
360-664-1225

Harry.fukano@utc.wa.gov
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